
Please ask for  Elaine Wilkes: Telephone (01362) 656354 
e-mail: elaine.wilkes@breckland.gov.uk 

 
AGENDA 

 

NOTE: In the case of non-members, this agenda is for information only 

 
 
 

Committee - STANDARDS COMMITTEESTANDARDS COMMITTEESTANDARDS COMMITTEESTANDARDS COMMITTEE 

Date & Time - MONDAY, 15TH MARCH, 2010 AT 9.30 am 

Venue - DEREHAM ROOM, CONFERENCE SUITE, 
ELIZABETH HOUSE, WALPOLE LOKE, 
DEREHAM 

 
 

 

Members of the Committee requiring further information, or with specific 
questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer at least two 
working days before the meeting.  If the information requested is available, 

this will be provided, and reported to Committee. 

 

Committee Members 
  
Mr. M. Eveling JP (Independent) 
Mrs. J. Jenkins (Independent)(Chairman) 
Mrs. M. Oechsle JP (Parish) 
Mrs. S. Matthews (Breckland) 
Mr. B. Rayner (Parish) 
 

Mr. G. Ridgway (Independent) 
Mr. F. Sharpe (Breckland) 
Mr. M. Whittley (Parish) 
Mr. D. Williams JP (Breckland) 
 

 
 

 Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn off mobile telephones 

Member Services  
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, 
Dereham Norfolk, NR19 1EE 
 

 

Date: Thursday, 4 March 2010  
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Standards Committee 
15 March 2010 

 

 

 

PART APART APART APART A    

ITEMS OPEN TO THE PUBLICITEMS OPEN TO THE PUBLICITEMS OPEN TO THE PUBLICITEMS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC    

 

 Page(s) 
herewith 

1. MINUTES  1 - 4 

 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2010.  

 

2. APOLOGIES   

 
To receive apologies for absence. 

 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   

 
To note whether the Chairman proposes to accept any item as urgent 
business pursuant to Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 
1972. 
 

 

4. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 
Members are asked at this stage to declare any interests that they may have 
in any of the following items on the agenda.  The Members’ Code of Conduct 
requires that declarations include the nature of the interest and whether it is a 
personal or prejudicial interest. 
 

 

5. NON-MEMBERS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE MEETING   

 
To note the names of any non-members wishing to address the meeting. 

 

6. ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF STANDARDS COMMITTEES   

 
An invitation has been received to attend the Annual Assembly of Standards 
Committees on 18th – 19th October, 2010 in Birmingham.  The theme for the 
conference is “A place for standards”.  Sessions include:  
 

• for new or less experienced delegates to build confidence in 
managing local assessment, investigations, hearings, 
determinations and the Code of Conduct;  

• how to develop a place for standards in your authority, and 
proactively engage with members, leaders and key decision 
makers;  

• how to successfully recruit independent standards committee 
members;  

• how to develop a proactive work programme for your standards 
committee;  

• how to deal with challenging behaviour and get 'difficult' members 
to understand the local standards framework;  

• the right qualities and skills for an effective independent chair;  

• to blog or not to blog: Using social media and staying within the 

 



Standards Committee 
15 March 2010 

 
 

 

 Page(s) 
herewith 

Code;  

• dedicated sessions focused on town and parish councils and fire, 
police, integrated transport and parks authorities . 

 
The cost of attending the two day conference is £430.00 + VAT and will 
necessitate an overnight stay in Birmingham. 
 
The Committee is asked to nominate two members to attend the Conference. 
 

7. NEW CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS – ITEM FOR INFORMATION   

 Standards for England (SfE) have written to advise that a new Code of 
Conduct for Members will not be laid during this Parliamentary session. 
Communities and Local Government have notified the SfE that the 
Government is concentrating on financial instruments and so there will not be 
Parliamentary time available for the Code. 

In practice this means that a new Code will not now be laid until after a 
general election. 
 

 

8. STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND : BULLETIN 47  5 - 14 

 
For information and discussion.  

 

9. NEXT MEETING   

 
To note the date of the next meeting on 27 April 2010 at 2.15pm in the 
Norfolk Room, Conference Suite, Elizabeth House, Dereham.  

 



1 

BRECKLAND COUNCIL 
 

At a Meeting of the 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Held on Tuesday, 2 February 2010 at 2.15 pm in 
Norfolk Room, Conference Suite, Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham 

 
PRESENT  
Mr M.D. Eveling JP 
Mrs J. Jenkins (Chairman) 
Mrs S.M. Matthews 
Mrs M. Oechsle JP 
Mr B.D Rayner 
 

Mr G. Ridgway 
Mr F.J. Sharpe 
Mr D.R. Williams JP 
Mr M. Whittley 
 

 
In Attendance  
John Chinnery - Solicitor & Standards Consultant 
Stephen McGrath - Member Services Manager 
Maxine O'Mahony - Director of Organisational Development 
Pam Sayle - Corporate Consultation and Communications Officer 
Elaine Wilkes - Senior Committee Officer 

 
 
 Action By 

1/10 MINUTES  
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 8 December 2009 were confirmed 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.  

 

   

2/10 APOLOGIES  
 

 An apology for absence was received from the Standards Officer.   

   

3/10 URGENT BUSINESS  
 

 None.   

   

4/10 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 No declarations were made.   

   

5/10 NON-MEMBERS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE MEETING  
 

 § Mrs. Sue Lake – Norfolk Association of Local Councils (by 
invitation for agenda item 6)  

 

   

6/10 WELCOME  
 

 The Chairman welcomed Mrs. Shirley Matthews as a new Member of 
the Committee, replacing Mr. David Myers.  

 

   

7/10 JOINT WORKING OPPORTUNITIES (AGENDA ITEM 6)  
 

 Mrs. Sue Lake, Training, Finance and Administration Officer of the 
Norfolk Association of Local Councils (NALC) attended at the 
Committee’s invitation to discuss with members opportunities for joint 
working on standards training for town and parish councils. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

1



Standards Committee 
2 February 2010 

 
 

2 

 Action By 

 
By way of background, the Chairman explained that a number of 
training sessions had taken place in the past but that the take up by 
parishes was, in the main, quite poor.  The Committee had worked 
previously with Stuart Chaplin of the NALC under its former title of 
Norfolk Association of Parish & Town Councils. 
 
The Committee had noted that recent research by the SfE (Standards 
for England) showed that only 19% of the population knew about 
standards committees and that the SfE felt this may lay behind the low 
number of complaints occurring in the Breckland area, although 
members of the Committee felt that the basis for that view was not 
necessarily well-founded. 
 
As a result, the Committee was reviewing how it might address training 
needs and whether there was any scope for a joint working 
arrangement for this purpose with NALC. 
 
Mrs. Lake stated that the timing of this approach was appropriate, as 
the NALC was looking at embarking on a standards training programme 
around the Districts.  Two and a half years had now elapsed since the 
new Code of Conduct came into force and therefore it was timely to 
review how it was working in practice and to refresh members’ training, 
as there would have been a lot of new councillor appointments in the 
intervening period.   
 
Mrs. Lake was surprised that the SfE felt there were too few complaints 
in the District. 
 
Mrs. Lake welcomed the opportunity to work with the Council in 
providing training sessions, as she felt it was very useful to have a local 
point of view. 
 
Aside from a refresh on the Code itself, other topics that could be 
covered through the training sessions were the issues of vexatious 
complaints, charitable trustees and declarations of interests under the 
Code, bullying of a member/parish clerk by the public and the need for 
parish councils to have complaints policy and procedures. 
 
The training sessions would not deal with any specific cases but it was 
agreed the use of topical case studies in a workshop setting provided a 
very practical training aid to members.  It was suggested that a planning 
case scenario to illustrate standards issues would be very useful. 
 
A pilot training event was being planned for the North Norfolk District 
Council area.  Members of the Committee were welcome to attend to 
observe at that event. 
 
The Breckland programme would be drawn up in consultation with 
Breckland’s Monitoring Officer and Standards Consultant and would 
essentially be based on a workshop format and themed in such a way 
as to engage people actively. 
 
The Committee supported the idea for a joint training approach and 
accordingly 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



Standards Committee 
2 February 2010 

 
 

3 

 Action By 

RESOLVED that the Monitoring Officer and Standards 
Consultant be authorised to liaise with Mrs. Lake to develop and 
arrange a joint training programme for the Breckland area at a 
suitable time to be agreed.  

John 
Chinnery, 
Maxine 
O'Mahony  

   

8/10 PUBLICITY ARTICLE FOR BRECKLAND VOICE MAGAZINE 
(AGENDA ITEM 7)  

 

 A final draft article was circulated at the meeting for the Committee’s 
consideration, including an update to the names of the Breckland 
Members to show Mrs. Matthews in place of Mr. Myers.  
 
Some suggested amendments were put forward, principally to make a 
clearer explanation of what the Committee does and the numbers of 
councils and councillors covered, as well as giving some explanation of 
the role of the Monitoring Officer and Standards Sub-Committees.  It 
was also felt that the reference to independent members of the 
Committee should refer to them as non-elected to distinguish them from 
any elected or political connotation. 
 

RESOLVED that the draft article be revised along the lines 
indicated above.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen 
McGrath  

   

9/10 CITIZENS' PANEL - QUESTIONS (AGENDA ITEM 8)  
 

 The Corporate Communications and Consultation Officer presented the 
draft questionnaire for the Citizen’s Panel survey to take place in June 
this year. 
 
Members were happy with the proposed content but asked that 
reference to independent members should preferably state “non-
elected” and that for the sake of consistency reference should be to 
“elected councillors” where appropriate. 
 
It was explained that the draft questions would be finalised with the 
company conducting the survey, BMG.  The results of the survey would 
be received in mid-November. 
 

RESOLVED that the draft questionnaire be agreed and the 
Monitoring Officer be authorised to agree the final with BMG.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pam Sayle, 
Maxine 
O'Mahony  

   

10/10 STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND BULLETIN NO.46 (AGENDA ITEM 9)  
 

 The Standards Consultant explained that the Standards for England’s 
Bulletin was circulated for information generally but he drew members’ 
attention to two items that he felt were of particular interest – 
 

§ The report from the Annual Assembly on the top five issues 
discussed, in particular that relating to vexatious or persistent 
complainants and the advice given. 
 

§ The update on the process for the transfer of the Adjudication 
Panel for England into the unified Tribunal structure. 

 
In answer to a question about the SfE governance toolkit, it was 
confirmed that information on this had been issued with the last 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



Standards Committee 
2 February 2010 

 
 

4 

 Action By 

Standards Newsletter.  A member suggested it would be useful to 
provide a link to the toolkit on the Council’s website. 
 
So far as the new assessment DVD was concerned, the Standards 
Consultant explained that it did not cover any new ground and was 
unlikely to be of any added value to members.  However, it was thought 
that Mrs. Matthews as a newly appointed member to the Committee 
might benefit from viewing it.  

 
 
 
 
John 
Chinnery, 
Councillor 
Shirley 
Matthews  

   

11/10 STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND - GUIDANCE ON CHARITABLE 
TRUSTEES AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (AGENDA ITEM 
10)  

 

 Members agreed this paper provided an invaluable summary of the 
position for charitable trustees. 
 
The Standards Consultant advised that it was proposed to include it in 
the next Newsletter.  

 
 
 
 
John 
Chinnery  

   

12/10 WORK PROGRAMME  
 

 With regard to the topic of liaison, the Monitoring Officer advised 
members that there was, in principle, agreement to a joint meeting of 
the Committee with the Leader and Executive. It was proposed that 
members should have the opportunity to meet informally as a first step 
towards fostering a closer spirit of cooperation between the work of the 
Committee and the rest of the Council. 
 
There was some reservation about the public perception of the 
Committee being seen to take part in a “private” meeting but it was 
accepted that an initial ‘ice breaker’ meeting would be helpful towards 
establishing a more structured approach for liaison for the future.   
 

RESOLVED that arrangements be made for an informal joint 
meeting as proposed.  

 
In answer to a question, the Standards Consultant confirmed that work 
was in hand to produce a suggested rota for Members’ attendance at 
meetings of the Council and its committees after the joint meeting with 
the Executive Members. 
 
The Work Programme was otherwise noted and no amendments were 
made.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Maxine 
O'Mahony  
 
 
John 
Chinnery, 
Susan Allen  

   

13/10 NEXT MEETING  
 

 The arrangements for the next meeting on 16 March 2010 were noted.   

   

 
 
The meeting closed at 3.35 pm 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 

4



1

2010 Annual Assembly of Standards Committees ‘A place 
for standards’

Following the success of last year’s fully booked Annual Assembly, we are well on 
the way to finalising the programme for this year’s event, which takes place on 18 
and 19 October at the ICC in Birmingham. 

We are already working with a panel of standards committee members and 
monitoring officers to develop a range of sessions focused on sharing notable 
practice, developing high standards and building confidence in managing the local 
standards framework.

The cost of attending both days of the Assembly has been held at £430 (plus VAT) 
for the fourth year running, while a one-day place is £230 (plus VAT). 

Online booking is now open on our website. We will also be sending out hard copy 
booking forms to all authorities from mid-March. Further information about the 
programme and speakers will be added to the website so keep checking back for the 
most up-to-date information.

_______________________________________________________________

Stakeholder Tracker 2009 – ‘A qualitative assessment of 
advice and guidance’

Every two years Standards for England (SfE) conducts a ‘stakeholder tracker’ in two 
parts: a quantitative survey, and a qualitative investigation. This research assesses 
the levels of satisfaction of members and officers in local government with the 
performance of SfE and their attitudes to the ethical environment. As some of you 
may recall, the survey was completed last summer. We are now happy to report that 
the qualitative section of the research, which provides a more in-depth analysis of 
some of the issues that emerged from the quantitative research, has been completed 
and is available on our website. We would like to thank those of you who 
participated in the research. It is only through your continued support that we 
are able to track our progress, and identify areas for improvement.

BMG research carried out this research by holding a number of focus groups with 
monitoring officers, standards committee members and parish councillors.

Agenda Item 8

5



2

Some of the findings:

The research found that monitoring officers and standards committee 
members are very positive about the local standards framework. They feel it 
has ‘bedded in’ well, and welcome the chance to take ownership of the 
process of investigating complaints. 
SfE’s monitoring officer helpline received positive feedback, and some 
stakeholders suggested that the service callers receive has improved over the 
past 12 months. 
Monitoring officers welcome the development of peer and local/regional 
networks – however, there is some suggestion that a number of authorities 
may already have some form of networking in place. They would like SfE to 
provide content for delivery at networking events. 
The research identified several topics on which stakeholders think SfE could 
provide further guidance such as more information on other standards 
committee practices, sanctions and proportionality, mediation, guidance 
specifically for parish councillors, and more advice on the overlap with 
Freedom of Information and Data Protection legislation. 

A copy of the full report can be downloaded here.

For further information, please contact:

Tom Bandenburg (Research Assistant) on 0161 817 5427 or email 
tom.bandenburg@standardsforengland.gov.uk

_______________________________________________________________

A REMINDER: Please send us your hearing decision 
notices

As you may already be aware, authorities are required to send Standards for 
England (SfE) copies of their hearing decision notices. The legal basis for this can be 
found in the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008 under regulation 
20(1)(a). However, not all authorities have complied with this requirement. 

Hearing decision notices provide a valuable source of information from which SfE 
can draw conclusions about how the local standards framework is functioning. We 
have decided to give greater emphasis to our analysis of the notices and we will 
share our conclusions with you.

What you need to do

Please send us a copy of the full decision notice for any determinations made by 
your Standards Committee. At the end of each quarter (from 1 April 2010) we will 
check whether we have received a decision notice for all the hearings completed that 
quarter and then contact authorities for any that are missing. 

6



3

We prefer to receive decision notices as an email attachment in Word or PDF format 
if possible. 

You can send them to authorityreturns@standardsforengland.gov.uk.

If you are unable to send them electronically, please post your decision notices to: 

The Monitoring Team, Standards for England, 4th floor, Griffin House

40 Lever Street, Manchester M1 1BB

When writing the decision notices, please ensure that you include all the legal 
requirements set out in paragraph 20 of the Standards Committee (England) 
Regulations 2008. We also recommend that you refer to our guidance, which you 
can find in your local standards framework guide or online at

http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/determinations

Note: Please do not send us decision notices for any other type of decision such as 
initial assessments, reviews or consideration meetings. This is not a legal 
requirement and we will not be using them in our analysis.

What we will do

We will use the notices to help widen our knowledge of how the local standards 
framework is operating and provide some context to the quarterly returns data. The 
notices may also highlight areas where we can produce new guidance or improve on 
what we have already published.

Thank you for your co-operation. We will keep you informed of how the decision 
notices help us to support the local standards framework. 

_______________________________________________________________

Adjudication Panel for England becomes known as First-
tier Tribunal (Local Government Standards in England) 

On the 18th January the functions of the Adjudication Panel for England were 
transferred to the First-tier Tribunal (Local Government Standards in England) and 
the Adjudication Panel for England was abolished. The First-tier Tribunal sits in the 
General Regulatory Chamber with Charity, Gambling, Information, Estate Agents, 
Claims Management, Consumer Credit and Transport Tribunals.

The role of the First-tier Tribunal is to hear cases referred to it by an Ethical 
Standards Officer or a Standards Committee following an investigation. The Tribunal 
will also hear appeals by a subject member against the decision of a Standards 
Committee.

7



4

There have been changes to the powers and procedures of the Tribunal. 

Powers and Procedures

The First-tier Tribunal now has additional powers and procedures. It has the power 
to summon witnesses or require witnesses to produce documents relating to its 
hearings.

All Tribunal hearings can now be conducted either orally or by written 
representations with the consent of all parties.

Hearings can be conducted by less than 3 Tribunal members.

The President of the Adjudication Panel for England has been appointed as a 
Principle Judge of the First-tier Tribunal, legal members are now Judges and lay 
members are members.

Appeals 

Previously any appeal from the Adjudication Panel was heard at the High Court. This 
process has now changed. Appeals will now be heard by the Upper Tribunal. The 
Upper Tribunal is an appellate tribunal created by the Tribunals, Courts and 
Enforcement Act 2007. The Administrative Appeals Chamber is the part of the Upper 
Tribunal which hears and decides appeals from decisions of the General Regulatory 
Chamber of the First-tier Tribunal.

Who can appeal to the Upper Tribunal?

Any party may appeal to the Administrative Appeals Chamber of the Upper Tribunal 
if they can show that the First-tier Tribunal made an error of law. 

Additionally, the subject member has the right to appeal findings of fact, if their 
appeal is against

(a) a decision that they failed to comply with a code of conduct,

(b) a decision imposing suspension or another sanction

Appeals by other parties

A further change to the appeals process is that if a subject member is successful at 
the First-tier Tribunal, it is still possible for an Ethical Standards Officer or Standards 
Committee to appeal on a point of law to the Upper Tribunal. The First-tier Tribunal 
will notify the subject member if any of these parties wish to appeal. 

8



5

Costs

The First-tier Tribunal now has the power to make an order for costs if the Tribunal 
considers that a party has acted unreasonably in bringing, defending or conducting 
the proceedings. It may make an order for costs following an application or on its 
own initiative. 

This will mean that the Tribunal can award costs against a standards committee, 
Ethical Standards Officer or subject member if they have acted unreasonably in the 
conduct of their investigations or hearings. The First-tier Tribunal may also make an 
award for wasted costs incurred by any legal or other representative where the 
Tribunal considers that they have acted negligently, improperly or unreasonably in 
bringing, defending or conducting proceedings.

For more information and detailed guidance please see 
www.adjudicationpanel.tribunals.gov.uk

_______________________________________________________________

Our Risk Based Approach

One of the best practice requirements of a regulator is that they take a risk -based 
approach to their work: that is they are able to assess risks in their area of regulation 
and apply their own resources accordingly to keep risks low. 

For Standards for England there are three types of risk which concern us.

Systemic risk – risk which could lead to a widespread failing in the work of the 
framework or in standards across all authorities 
Sectoral risk – risk which could lead to a failing in standards in a number of 
similar authorities 
Entity risk – risk of a serious standards failure affecting one of the authorities 
covered by the local standards framework

Assessing entity, systemic or sectoral risks to standards or the success of the 
framework allows us to target our effort at those activities, situations or authorities 
that pose the biggest risk helping ensure we provide value for money.

The Success of the local standards framework relies in part on our ability to see 
potential pitfalls or risks to standards in advance. For example, the emergence of 
new technologies such as internet social networking, blogs and Twitter, have 
presented their own unique challenges to standards. During 2009-10 we were able 
to produce guidance, place articles in the local government press and give a 
presentation at a national members’ conference on this subject.

Spotting such challenges allows us to provide early advice and guidance to the 
standards community to help prevent problems arising. We will be developing our 
approach to systemic and sectoral risk, closely linked to our research programme, to 
help us identify trends or potential problems, and so offer appropriate advice at the 
earliest opportunity.

9



6

We work closely with authorities where challenging standards issues emerge. Based 
on our increasing experience supporting these authorities we are developing our 
plans for managing entity risk. 

We intend to prioritise the way we interact with authorities on the basis of our risk 
assessment of the likelihood and impact of any failure of standards in that authority. 
Working through our relationship managers we will take a differential approach 
based on this assessment to satisfy ourselves that authorities are working to 
minimise risks. We envisage working with 30-40 authorities at our highest level of 
contact and a further 100-120 at an intermediate level, at any one time.

Typically authorities at the lowest level of risk will be in contact with us only as they 
go about their routine business in operating the standards framework and sending 
back the required monitoring data, whereas authorities at the intermediate level 
might be contacted by relationship managers on a six monthly basis, and those at 
the highest level contacted or visited more frequently as deemed appropriate.

We will be testing our planned approach and consulting with the regulated 
community about it over the next six months. 

_______________________________________________________________

Social networking: an effective medium of communication 
but not without risk

When it comes to reaching certain groups quickly, cheaply and maintaining control 
over your message, many councillors find online methods hard to beat.

At the recent Cllr’ 10 event, Standards for England and the IDeA ran an interactive 
session which looked at how councillors can use social networking effectively and 
ethically to engage with their local communities. 

This article highlights some of the key messages from the session for councillors. 

If you use blogs, Facebook or Twitter to help you to carry out your political 
work, rather than in your private capacity, your obligation to meet certain 
standards of conduct still applies. You can still be involved in robust political 
debate and state your opinions strongly – the Code does not exist to gag you 
or fellow councillors or stop you expressing political views. It does, however, 
prohibit treating others with disrespect, bullying and bringing one’s office or 
authority into disrepute. It is important if you are blogging or tweeting 
personally and not in your role as councillor, that you do not act, claim to act, 
or give the impression that you are acting as a representative of your Authority. 
It is worth noting that web links to official council websites may give or 
reinforce the impression that you are representing the council. 

10



7

You may use a blog to draw attention to a particular local issue and call the 
council to account, as you would in a public meeting. However, blog entries 
ridiculing or attacking particular officers, or making serious accusations about 
their personal competence or integrity, could amount to disrespect, even 
bullying, in some circumstances. 

It is worth considering that while the immediacy of social media can be a great 
benefit, it also has a downside. For example, it is possible for you to Tweet on 
a matter seconds after leaving the council chamber – long before your 
opponents have issued press statements. This can result in broadcasting 
spontaneous remarks that may quickly seem unwise. By the time you have 
reconsidered and deleted them, they may have been seen by thousands, 
Facebook-shared, re-Tweeted, linked to, and committed to local headlines. 
That is fine, if you have got this message across just how you wanted to; less 
so if your post was an outburst in the heat of the moment. Such remarks are 
easily withdrawn, apologised for and forgotten when made in person, but 
posting them on the internet means that they have been published, and in a 
way that cannot be contained. 

It is important to note that good ethical standards are not limited to the Code 
of Conduct. While you may not be investigated for using online media, your 
conduct can still attract adverse publicity, even where the Code does not 
apply. For example, a regional newspaper recently called a councillor’s blog 
post against a rival party a “toilet-mouthed tirade” saying: 

“A [Code] breach it may not have been; childish, crude and demeaning to all who 
vote or follow politics it certainly was.”

It is clear that social networking sites can enhance political debate and add positively 
to local politics when used correctly. Click here to see our online guide to blogging.

_______________________________________________________________

New Online Guides on Our Website 

The Guidance and Information team has produced several new online guides at the 
end of 2009. They are now available on our website. Here are the titles and links to 
the guides: 

Charitable Trustees and declarations of interest under the Code
Freemasons and the Code
Independent members
Notifications to parish and town councils concerning complaints about their 
members and the Standards
Role and appointment of parish and town council reps to the standards 
committee
Blogging quick guide

We hope you find these new pieces of guidance helpful. Please e-mail any feedback 
you have on our guidance to enquiries@standardsforengland.gov.uk

11



8

Standards Committees can take a lead from ‘notable 
practice’

Research into ‘notable practice’, was carried out jointly by Hull University and the 
University of Teesside and was finalised in October 2009. It is called ‘notable 
practice’ to highlight the fact that the tips for success are examples of where 
particular approaches have worked in certain authorities, rather than ‘set-in-stone’ 
rules about what should be done. 

Bristol City Council standards committee was identified as being particularly effective 
at facilitating organisational learning, sharing learning with the local government 
community and acting as hub for other authorities and independent members in the 
South West. The focus of the case study in South Cambridgeshire was on the 
standards committee’s proactive approach to the recruitment and retention of 
independent members.

The research identified nine examples of notable practice in different authorities. 
Below is the list of the notable practice examples and the case study authorities.

Notable practice Case study authority

Organisational learning Bristol City Council

Working with town and parish councils Taunton Deane Borough Council

Member development Surrey Police Authority 

Working with partnerships Newark and Sherwood District Council

Recruitment and retention South Cambridgeshire District Council

Training and development Herefordshire County Council

Joint standards and audit committees Runnymede Borough Council

High pressure investigations Greater London Author

Embedding standards Newcastle City Coun

Standards committees can now access these case studies, examine details of the 
notable practice, and benefit from key learning points. The research, 'Assessing the 
Impact of Standards Committees 2009', can be found at 

www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/Resources/Research/2009reports/

12



9

Further information

For further information on this paper or any other work undertaken by the Research 
Team, please contact Hannah Pearson (Research and Projects Adviser), email: 
hannah.pearson@standardsforengland.gov.uk , ext: 5417

_______________________________________________________________

Impartial and Objective Investigators 

Standards committees must ensure that they appoint investigators who have the 
necessary impartiality to conduct investigations with no perception of bias. This 
principle of impartiality should be applied to external and internal investigators alike. 
It is important that any external investigators are and appear to be impartial; a 
characteristic which should form part of any selection criteria applied when choosing 
one. 

One of the key benefits of reciprocal arrangements with other authorities is that they 
enable authorities to pass investigations involving their own employees to another 
council. It is the monitoring officer’s responsibility to ensure they select an impartial 
investigator.

_______________________________________________________________

Have your say

Has your authority or standards committee developed an innovative way of 
promoting ethical behaviour or delivering the standards framework? Why not share 
your ideas with over 1,000 other council officers and standards committee members 
on the Standards Forum?

You can use the Forum to discuss anything you find topical in this Bulletin with fellow 
council officers or standards committee members. It provides a place to network, ask 
questions, share good practice and make recommendations.

There are currently over 100 posts on more than 40 different topics. Popular topics 
include:

Dealing with vexatious complaints 
Developing protocols for informing members 
Promoting ethical behaviour

To have your say, visit: 

www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/resources/TheStandardsForum/

If you are a member of a standards committee, a monitoring officer or a relevant 
officer and you are not currently registered for the forum or have any questions 
please email: forum@standardsforengland.gov.uk

13



10

_______________________________________________________________

Delay on the New Code of Conduct

As you may be aware a new Code of Conduct for Members will not be laid during 
this Parliamentary session. Communities and Local Government have notified us 
that the Government is concentrating on financial instruments and so there will not 
be Parliamentary time available for the Code.

In practice this means that a new Code will not now be laid until after a general 
election.

14


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	8 Standards for England : Bulletin 47

